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December 30, 2009

TO: Energy and Telecommunications Interim Committee members
FROM: ETIC staff

During the Energy and Telecommunications Interim Committee meeting on November 10,
Senator Erickson requested that Montana-Dakota Utilities and NorthWestern Energy respond to
a series of questions. Company representatives in the room requested additional time to respond
to the committee.

The questions were as follows:

• What is your position on a feed-in tariff for regulated utilities in Montana?
• What is your position on allowing net-metered community energy projects in Montana?

(For example, allowing multiple account holders to net meter on one system.)
• If a feed in tariff is not developed, what is your position on increasing the current net-

metering limit (50 kW)?

In response to the questions, NorthWestern provided the attached memo and graphs, and MDU
provided the attached email. The authors of the information will be at the January 14 meeting
and can provide additional information, if needed.

Sonja Nowakowski 
Research Analyst 
Montana Legislative Services Division 
Phone: (406) 444-3078 
Fax: (406) 444-3971 
Email: snowakowski@mt.gov
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Nowakowski, Sonja 

From: John Alke [jalke@hksalaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 11:31 AM
To: Nowakowski, Sonja; Fitzpatrick, John
Cc: Forrester, Gary
Subject: RE: Senator Erickson's questions
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Sonja, I just got done reading what NorthWestern submitted, and am not sure that I can add anything that hasn’t 
already been covered.  Montana-Dakota does not have the adverse QF history that colors the NorthWestern 
experience.  However, that is only because its other jurisdictions (North Dakota and South Dakota) would not 
allow Montana-Dakota to enter into large QF contracts at the very high avoided cost rates established by the 
Montana Public Service Commission in the early 1980’s.  North Dakota and South Dakota saved Montana from 
itself.  What happened was that a large QF developer in Montana demanded a large scale QF contract from 
Montana-Dakota at the high Montana avoided cost rates.  To its credit, the large scale QF developer recognized 
that the Montana-Dakota load was too small in Montana to isolate the impact of the project to Montana, and the 
project would have had significant impact on rates in both North Dakota and South Dakota.  The developer 
agreed that its proposed QF contract needed to be submitted for approval to the North Dakota and South Dakota 
Public Service Commissions.  I believe both Commissions rejected the proposed contract on the grounds the 
avoided cost rates established by the Montana Commission were unrealistically high. 
  
As NorthWestern points out in its submission, a net metering tariff or feed in tariff is specifically designed to 
subsidize the favored small generation resource at ratepayer expense.  The fundamental policy question should 
be why?  The subsidy is not needed to bring renewable resources on line.  It is, simply put, just a subsidy.  Given 
the other issues that are looming in the industry, and the likely compliance costs associated with those issues, 
this seems a particularly bad time to suggest increasing electric rates to subsidize a particular interest group. 
  
Please let me know if you would like any further response on behalf of Montana-Dakota. 
  
  
  

From: Nowakowski, Sonja [mailto:snowakowski@mt.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 12:22 PM 
To: 'Fitzpatrick, John'; John Alke 
Subject: Senator Erickson's questions 
  
Hi there, 
I just wanted to check in with you on your responses to Senator Erickson's three questions from the November 
ETIC meeting. I plan to mail the ETIC members their meeting packets on Monday, December 28. Do you think 
you will have your responses then? I would like to include them in the mailing, if possible. 
Thanks, 
Sonja 
  


